
From:                              KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>
Sent:                               Monday, December 12, 2022 10:57 AM
To:                                   sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org
Cc:                                   ABBAS, Waseem; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar; Naila Nizam
Subject:                          FW: [EXT] Resignation letter Jawad SMT-2
 
Follow Up Flag:               Follow up
Flag Status:                     Flagged
 
Dear Sundus
 
Please proceed.
 
Regards
Faizan Khan
 
From: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int>
Sent: Monday, 12 December 2022 10:49 AM
To: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>
Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; KAMRAN,
Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>; KHAN,
Saifullah <skhan@who.int>
Subject: RE: [EXT] Resignation letter Jawad SMT-2
 
Approved as proceeded by the AC SMT Peshawar
 
 
Best Regards
 
Dr. Sarfaraz Khan Afridi
MBBS (Pesh), M.Trop. Paeds (UK),  DTCH (UK)
D.T.M & H (Lond), D.Clin.Paeds (Lond)
Team Leader – WHO - PEI
World Health Organization – Pakistan
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa -  Peshawar
Mb.Cont: +92 - 300-590-8373
E-Mail Office:     afridis@who.int
E-Mail Personal: drskafridi@gmail.com
 
From: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2022 10:15 AM
To: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int>
Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; KAMRAN,
Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>; KHAN,
Saifullah <skhan@who.int>
Subject: FW: [EXT] Resignation letter Jawad SMT-2
 
Dear Sir
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UCPO Mr Jawad Ali(Peshawar-SMT-Shaheen Muslim Town 2) has resigned without any prior notice
period. AC Peshawar (Dr Naveed Khurshid)  has endorsed his wavier based on his excellent
performance.
 
Your kind approval is requested for wavier in notice period.
 
Regards
Faizan Khan
 
 
 
From: sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org <sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org>
Sent: Thursday, 8 December 2022 3:06 PM
To: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>
Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB
KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org
Subject: FW: [EXT] Resignation letter Jawad SMT-2
 
Dear Mr Faizan,
 
Greeting from CTC,
 
With reference to the below email, it is to inform you that Mr Jawad Ali UCPO-KPK-
Peshawar-SMT-Shaheen Muslim Town 2 has resigned without any prior information. He has
requested to waive off his notice period.  His supervisor has also endorsed his resignation
stating he performed well during his employment.
 
Your kind feedback and comment are requested on whether a lenient action shall be taken by
accepting his resignation in view of his past performance or we conclude his contract on
violation of the resignation policy.
 
If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.
 
 
Regards,
Sundas Tariq
HR Officer
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.           
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Cell:0349-7760580
 
 

From: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed [mailto:khurshidm@who.int]
Sent: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 9:47 AM
To: Jvjawad Ali <jvjawadali@gmail.com>
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Cc: sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org
Subject: Re: [EXT] Resignation letter Jawad SMT-2
 
Dear Jawad
 
Request is endorsed. Thank you for the excellent job done during your stay in SMT-2 as
UCPO.
 
 
Regards
Dr Naveed Khurshid 
 
Get Outlook for Android

From: Jvjawad Ali <jvjawadali@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 10:02:42 PM
To: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>
Subject: [EXT] Resignation letter
 
Respected sir, it is to bring in your kind notice that I have spent my 6 years of life in PEI
program.
I did all my efforts for the program and its betterment.
As you know I am in Dubai and I get a good job on very short notice.
Therefore it is a humble request to accept my resignation and exempt me from the notice
period , compensate me as I have mentioned it in my leave email that if I get the job I will
resign.
Moreover I am also requesting for my experience certificate to be issued.
I will remember your this act of kindness.
 
Best regards
Jawad ali
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